

**RESTATED BY-LAWS  
OF  
MUSIC HALL CENTER FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS, INC.**

(A Michigan Nonprofit Corporation)

**ARTICLE I.  
OFFICES.**

Section 1.01 The principal office and registered office of the Corporation shall be at such places in the City of Detroit Michigan, as the Board of Trustees shall from time to time determine.

Section 1.02 The Corporation may have offices at such other places, either within or without the City of Detroit, as the Board of Trustees may from time to time determine.

**ARTICLE II.  
TRUSTEES.**

Section 2.01 The business and affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by its Board of Trustees which may exercise all such powers of the Corporation and do all such lawful acts and things in accordance with the Michigan Nonprofit Corporation Act as amended from time to time (the "Act") and the Articles of Incorporation and these By-Laws.

Section 2.02 The number of Trustees which shall constitute the whole board shall be not less than ten (10) nor more than eighty (80). Within the limits above specified, the number of Trustees shall be determined from time to time by resolution of the Board of Trustees. The Trustees shall be elected at the annual meeting of Trustees, except as provided in Section 2.03 below, and each Trustee elected shall hold office until his or her successor is elected and qualified or until his or her resignation.

Section 2.03 Vacancies and newly created trusteeships resulting from any increase in the authorized number of Trustees may be filled by the affirmative vote of a majority of the Trustees then in office, though less than a quorum, and the Trustees so chosen shall hold office until the next annual election of Trustees and until their successors are duly elected and qualified, or until their resignation.

Section 2.04 The Board of Trustees may hold meetings, both regular and special, either within or without the State of Michigan. Unless otherwise restricted by the Articles of Incorporation, members of the Board of Trustees, or any committee designed by the Board, may participate in a meeting of the Board or committee by means of conference telephone or similar communications equipment by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can communicate with each other; and participation in a meeting pursuant to this section shall constitute presence in person at such meeting.

Section 2.05 Regular meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be held quarter-annually upon notice at such time and at such place as shall from time to time be determined by the Board or by the Chairperson of Board or President. Any notice given of a regular meeting need not specify the business to be transacted or the purpose of the meeting.

Section 2.06 Special meetings of the Board may be called by the Chairperson of the Board or President on two (2) days' notice to each Trustee by mail on twenty-four (24) hours' notice either personally, by telephone, or by email; special meetings shall be called by the Chairperson of the Board or President in like manner and on like notice on the written request of five (5) Trustees. The notice need not specify the business to be transacted or the purpose of the special meeting. The notice shall specify the place of the special meeting.

Section 2.07 At all meetings of the Board, one-third (1/3) of the Trustees then in office shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. The act of a majority of the Trustees present at any meeting at which there is a quorum shall be the act of the Board of Trustees, unless the vote of a larger number is specifically requires by the Act, by the Articles of Incorporation, or by these By-Laws. If a quorum is not present at any meeting of the Board of Trustees, the Trustees present thereat may adjourn the meeting until a quorum is present.

Section 2.08 Unless otherwise provided by the Articles of Incorporation, any action required or permitted to be taken at any meeting of the Board of Trustees or of any committee thereof may be taken without a meeting, if before or after the action, all members of the Board or committee consent thereof in writing. The written consent shall be filed with the minutes of proceedings of the board or committee. Such consents shall have the same effect as a vote of the Board or committee for all purposes.

Section 2.09 The Board of Trustees may, by resolution designate one (1) or more committees, each committee to consist of one (1) or more of the Trustees. The Board may designate one (1) or more Trustees as alternate members of any committee, who may replace any absent or disqualified member at any meeting of the committee. Any such committee, to the extent provided in the resolution of the Board, shall have and may exercise the powers of the Board of Trustees in the management of the business and affairs of the Corporation, subject to the limitations of the Act.

Section 2.10 Each committee shall keep regular minutes of its meetings and report the same to the Board of Trustees when required.

Section 2.11 A Trustee may resign by written notice to the Board. The resignation is effective upon its receipt or a subsequent time as set forth in the notice of resignation.

Section 2.12 Attendance of a Trustee at a meeting constitutes a waiver of notice of the meeting.

### ARTICLE III. OFFICERS.

Section 3.01 The officers of the Corporation shall be Chairperson of the Board, President, Secretary, Treasurer and such other officers as are from time to time designated by the Board of Trustees including, but not limited to, one or more Vice Presidents, Assistant Secretaries, and Assistant Treasurers. Any two of such offices may be held by the same person except the offices of President and Secretary.

Section 3.02 The officers shall be elected by the Board of Trustees at their annual meeting to serve until the next annual meeting or until their successors are elected and shall have qualified, but the officers shall always be subject to removal by the Board of Trustees.

ARTICLE IV.  
DUTIES OF OFFICERS.

Section 4.01 The Chairperson of the Board shall be the chief executive officer of the Corporation with full powers to manage its affairs, subject to the powers of the Board of Trustees; and the President of the Corporation shall be the chief operating officer. The officers of the Corporation shall otherwise have such powers and duties as usually pertain to their offices, except as modified by the Board of Trustees, and shall also have such additional powers and duties as may from time to time be conferred upon them by the Board of Trustees.

ARTICLE V.  
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.

Section 5.01 The Executive Committee shall consist of the Chairperson of the Board of Trustees, the President, and such other Trustees of the Corporation as are appointed by the Board of Trustees.

Section 5.02 The Executive Committee shall have and exercise between meetings of the Board all the powers and authority of the Board in the management of the affairs of the Corporation, except as otherwise required by the Act. The Executive Committee shall cause minutes to be kept of their meetings, which shall be available for review by the Board.

ARTICLE VI.  
FUNDS.

Section 6.01 The funds of the Corporation shall be deposited in such bank or trust company, one or more as may be designated by the Board of Trustees.

Such deposits shall be subject to withdrawal on the signature of such person or persons as the Board of Trustees shall designate from time to time, and in accordance with dollar limits as the Board of Trustees may adopt by policy from time to time..

Section 6.02 The funds of the Corporation shall be disbursed only pursuant to the budget or other resolutions approved by the Board of Trustees, but any depository of such funds so designated shall be fully protected in acting upon the orders for withdrawal, including checks, drafts and other customary banking orders, signed in accordance with the provisions of Section 6.01 above or duly certified corporate resolutions.

Section 6.03 The Board of Trustees may take such appropriate steps (including Bonding) to insure the fidelity of those indicated by the Board.

ARTICLE VII.  
ANNUAL AUDITS.

Section 7.01 There shall be an annual audit of the financial affairs of the Corporation by a disinterested auditor approved by the Board of Trustees.

ARTICLE VIII.

Section 8.01 All conveyances, contracts and instruments of transfer and assignment shall be in accordance with a policy or as otherwise specifically approved by the Board of Trustees and shall be executed on behalf of the Corporation by such officers or agents as may be specifically authorized by the Board of Trustees.

ARTICLE IX.  
AMENDMENTS AND ADDITIONS.

Section 9.01 These By-Laws may be altered or amended at any duly called meeting of the Board of Trustees at which a quorum is present by a majority vote, provided that written notice naming the substance of the proposed amendment has been sent to each Trustee at least five (5) days in advance of the date of meeting, unless such notice is waived by all the Trustees.

Section 9.02 The Board of Trustees may adopt additional rules and regulations, general or specific, for the conduct of their meetings, and additional rules and regulations, general or specific, for the conduct of the affairs of the Corporation.

ARTICLE X.  
FISCAL YEAR; NOTICES.

Section 10.01 The fiscal year of the Corporation shall begin on the first day of July of each year and shall end on the last day of June following.

Section 10.02 Any notice required by statute or by these By-Laws to be given to the members, to the Trustees, or to any officers of the Corporation, unless otherwise provided herein or in any statute, shall be given by first class mail or email to such member, Trustee, or officer at his or her address as appears on the records of the Corporation, and such notice shall be deemed to have been given at the time of such mailing.